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Abel, Albert

From: Abel, Albert

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:38 AM

To: Zigan, Curtis; Watson, Jeff

Cc: Atkinson, Mark

Subject: RE: GUE 70 7.354 Bridge Hit

Attachments: Beam 1 span 2-3001083 002.JPG

Curtis, 

I looked at the bridge, GUE-70-0735, 3001083. Beam #1 in span 2 was hit. There is no structural damage only scraped 

paint. Photo attached. 

Albert 

 

From: Abel, Albert  

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 9:09 AM 
To: Zigan, Curtis; Watson, Jeff 
Cc: Atkinson, Mark 

Subject: RE: GUE 70 7.354 Bridge Hit 

 

Curtis, 

I will take a look at it this morning. 

Albert 

 

From: Zigan, Curtis  

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 7:10 AM 
To: Abel, Albert; Watson, Jeff 
Cc: Atkinson, Mark 

Subject: FW: GUE 70 7.354 Bridge Hit 

 

Jeff/Albert 

Will one of you go look at this bridge. 

Thanks 

Curtis 

 

 

From: Atkinson, Mark  

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 7:06 AM 

To: Zigan, Curtis 
Subject: GUE 70 7.354 Bridge Hit 

 

Early Monday morning part of a load being hauled by a commercial vehicle struck the above structure.  The damage 

appears to be only superficial to the paint but I assume you would like to have someone look at it today.  The hit is in the 

EB driving lane.  If your guys want to actually get up and look at it we will have to set a lane closure.   Please let us 

know.  Thanks! 

 

Thanks, 

Mark Atkinson, P.E. 

Guernsey County Manager 

mark.atkinson@dot.state.oh.us 
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Phone: (740) 432-7586 Office 

Phone: (740) 404-2790 Cell 

Fax: (614) 887-4551 

 


